Memorandum
To: Blake Glover
[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Troy
Date: 14 December, 2016
Subject: Recent Job Performance 

Hi Mr. Glover
As the manager of the department, I would like inform you that every employee work here is highly committed and qualified for the Job. You are no exception, we appreciate the level of education you have. However, for the past three months, it has brought to my attention that you haven’t worked your best recently. We have to address the issues that has recently surfaced regarding your performance.
Here at [Company’s name], we are highly committed and professional. Every employee working at the company is expected to arrive on time. For the recent three months, I have noticed that you have been regularly late to work, and that is not acceptable. We expect you to be fully committed in work and to arrive on time. I also noticed that you have called in five sick days. I know that people get sick sometimes and that is fine. However, generally looking over your recent performance, you have been skipping work without a reasonable excuse. 
Just how important is it for employees to arrive on time, It is important that they do their task when at work. I noticed that you are almost always away from your desk chatting with other employees over things that isn’t part of the job. Workplace is not a place to chat and make friends. I can’t stress enough how important professionalism is to the company. 
In order for us to reach for a solution, I would like you to check in with me at my office every morning. That way we can insure that you are on time. Regarding sick days, please inform the management beforehand. I would like you to send me a progress report of what you have done during work every day. 







